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-VIA TELECOPY ANI) U.S. MAIL- 

Robert V. Elias, Esq. 
Bureau Chief, Electric and Gas Divisim 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 010821-EQ 

Dear Bob: 

FPL has reviewed the Request for Amendatory Order and Petition on Proposed Agency 
Action Regarding Proposed Order Approving Third Amendment to Power Purchase Agreement, 
which Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. filed in this docket yesterday (the “ICLP Petition”). I am 
writing to confirm that FPL does not object to substituting the following language, which appears 
on page 5 of the ICLP Petition, for the second and third bullet points on page 3 of the Commission’s 
Order No. PSC-01-1614-PAA-EQ: 

Following a separation of the ICL facility, FPL may not want ICL to reclose for 
economic reasons. On these occasions, ICL may still reclose and deliver up to I00 
MW (and more when ICL performs a capacity test) to FPL during a “reclose period.” 

For any hour during a reclose period which is designated a “Reclose Period Hour” 
that does not exceed the number of hours in the “Accumulated Reclose Hours 
Account” under the Third Amendment, energy delivered up to 100 MW shall be 
compensated at “As-Available Energy Costs” in accordance with Section 8.1.2 ofthe 
Third Amendment. In general, energy delivered during hours that are Reclose Period 
Hours but which exceed the number of hours in the “Accumulated Reclose Hours 
Account” shall be compensated at the Unit Energy Payment Cost specified in the 
Power Purchase Agreement, subject to certain exceptions specified in Section 8.1 of 
the Third Amendment. The total number of Reclose Period Hours available in the 
“Accumulated Reclose Hours Account” during a year will be a minimum of 360 
hours and a maxiinum of 1440 hours. 
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Thank you for your cooperation and assistance. Of course, if you have any questions about 
this matter, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, ,, 

o h  T. Butler, P A .  

Ms. Blaiica Bayb, Director of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
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